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Trapps Spring

By Vicky KLUEKERT

tike thiere are many places
im thee Tormy of Gandimer
whiere one is reminded of

years gone by, there is only one st
e lefi of the old Trapps and Clowe
hamlet, and to get there one must hike
thnough the woods,

The Trapps and the Clove used o
be a community commplete with a
schoal, pwo dhiurches, homes, hotels,
and businesses. All that is lefit is one
building, stone walls, a burkal gronnd,
and foundations of long-ago collapsed
buildings.

In the 1700s onby one path led from
the Wallkill Valley up the mountains
to the notch and it the Trapps, The
path became Milion Tumpike and
much later Route 44/55. The Trapps
section of the hamlet began just afier
the hairpin curve, while the Clove sec-
tion started in the dip after the over-

The tale of the Trapps

head bridge on Route 44/55.

There are several theories as
howe Trapps got its name, One is that a
group of hunters were trapped and
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maszacred by Indians, anocher & tha
the rock formmation of map rodk is
found in the area, and the third is that
humiters used 1o wap bear in the anea,
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Trapps from under clifi
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The Trapps arca was part o a Lu:l_.g.'
colonial land grant made in 1730
called "The Groote Transpon™ which
is Dutch lor “great bancl ransker”, The
first settlers were the Burger and the
Schoonmubker limilies. The Gosling
and Vanlsnen Emilies ollmved
thermn. The fumilies had the hard sk
of chearing the land of rodks and trees
for Brming

The small farms were deared and
thie fiacles wiere vigedd 1o make stone
fences so that pastures could grow
and theeir animals wouldn't wonder
mwary. In acclition 1o mésing Earm ank
mruls, Ermiers grew buckowheat, hay,
ouats andd winder rve. To supplement
their income of frming, pesiclenis of
the hamiet picked huckleberries and
blueherries in the summer, burned
wood 10 make charcoal, made hoops
for barrels, mode ol stone, o
workedd ot one of the mills m the ham
ler. The hamilet wais home o tao
szrwmmills = the Danvis Sawmall on the
Peters Kill, and the Enderly Sawmill
om the Coxing Kill

Roads through the hamlet were the
Wawarsing-New Paltz Turnpike, now




Trapps Timeline

1730 - The Town of Fochester granied a land patent callad The Groote
Transport. (The Trapps lies in the northam portion of this palen.

1764 = Hanry Harp granted a land patant i the Trapps

1770 = "Ningtaan Parinors Tract® land granied. H lays in the Clowva on the narb-
am adge of tha Trapps Mountain Hamiat.

1788 = The “Ninatesn Pariners Tracl” pariicned, Tha parilion map shows o
public road up theough tha Clove and Tragps, through the “nolch” and dawn Inlo
the Vallkill Valley, A house is shown a1 the sile of 1he Endardy bll. Tha nams on
ihe house |8 unclaar, but looks e Roosa.

€. 1850 - Georga Davis Mill buili on 1he Palers Kil

1850 = First school in the Trapps bulll at the site of prasent ruins.

1853 — The Trapps area became pad ol the rewly lormed Town of Gardinar.
1855 = The Wawarsing-Naw Paltz Tumpike buit, tha moule iraveling through ihe
Trapps Mounisin Hamisl.

1853 — Ban Fowlor Holel eslablished in tha Trapps.

1860 = Tha Endarhy bill, & walesr-powared sawmill buls on the Caxing Kill; # may
have bean & mill sie &l a much earSsr dale.

1888 — Mohonk Mounlain Housa lounded; Albar K. Smiley bought the original
300 peras, Including Mohonk Laka, (rom John Stokes.

1673 — Abe Billingham's siore established in the Trapps, The Clove Chapal buil
at the nodham and of the Clova,

1877 = Gepege Davts of the Trapps Mountain Hamiat sold his land at Coxing
Pond (loday Loke Minnewaska) o Allred Smiley.

1879 = Lake Minnawaska Mountain House opened, Minnawaska Carriage Foad
budlt, connacting tha iwa Mountain Houses. Trapps snd Clove man wesna
amplayed in the road buiding.

1881 = Trapps Chapal buil,

Early 1900% — Mahonk and Minnewaska Mourialn Houses bough lange fracts of
land in 1ha Trapps amea,

1508-10 = Catskill Agquaduct consiructed, including Bonticou Turnel, employing
man from the Clove and the Trapps.

1913 = The Smieys built & fire tawer on Dickie Barre (Stone Houss Hill) and
amployed Sam Schoonmaker of the Trapps &5 4 watchman,

1820 - Siale highway (ULS. Aowle 44/55) completed over ihe mounisin, tha tirs
paved road io the Trapps Mountain Hamie!, Somae Trapps home sites destroyed
by the highway:.

18305~50s ~ Same Trapps familes confinued Io live in the Hamiel, including
mambers af the Van Leuven, Livons, and Oils lamilies,

1956 — Inving Van Lewnaan died — the last Van Leuven and ald-time resldant of
the Trapps Mountain Hamilet.

1964 - The Mohank Triest (today Mohank Preserve, Inc.) founded, acquiring
lands of the Mohank, Mouniain House in tho Trapps and ibe Clove,

1870 — Mimnewaska Slale Park Prasarée esiablished, sogquiing for Maw York
State, lands of Lake Minnewaska Mounlain Houses. Par of the Trapps Hami
area eoneliiuies a porlion of e pa's 12,000 scres,

1858-2000 — Mahonk Prasers rencvated tha Van Leuvan Cabin and created

witlking path [Fam Wesl Trapos Entry 16 the abin

Printed in Trapps Mouniain Homiet — An inferpretive Walk Theough &
¥anisghad Shawangunk Community, by Robart A. Larsen,

called Trapps Road, the Van Lewven
Road, which is no longer in use, and
Clove Road. Travelers on these roads
were able 1o spend the night at Ben
Fowler's ladging house and tavern.
The harmlet also had a store, dhurch
and school The Clove Chapel was
built in 1873, while the Trapps Chapel
was built in 1881 The first school was
built in 1850 and was rebuilt in 1887
While there are no children living in
the district any tnore, it was never offi
cial dissobved

Thie lormation of the Maohonk and
Minnewnska Mouniain Houses had a

t affect on the residents of

the Trapps and the Clove. Before the

Smiley brothers developed the area it
was a part of the Trapps and the Clove

In 1869 Albert K. Smiley bought
300 acres, including Mohonk Lake
fram John Stokes and using local
Erbor, built the Mohonk Mountain
sold his kand ot Cosang Fond — 1oday
Lake Minnewaska = 1o Alfred Smdley:
I U879 the Lake Minnewaska
Mounsan House opened and a road
connecting Mohonk and Minnewaska

Theoughout the next 30 years, the
Sy’ bought kand from local resk
denits to build wp their resons. The
harnles continued o shrink when US
Route 55 was built over the mountain,
a5 harnes were bought and destroyed
o make way for the road. Route 55
dividked the hamlet near where the
Trapps Chapel siood.. The hamilet con-
tinued 1o lose residents steadily
theoughout the early part of the 1900s
In 1956 Irving Van Leuven died, mark
ing the kast resident of the hamlet. The

tar Mountain Chub and rock
climbers used his cabin as an informal
campsite uril 1998, when the
Miohomk Preserve reriovated it The
cabin i a focal point to the preserve's
Trapps Hamilet Path, which can be
acoessed at the Trapps Visitors Center
on Route 44/55.




